
1

Paredes, Richard M. (LV)

From: cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 3:55 PM

To: cmecfhelpdesk@nvd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 2:21-cv-01298-JAD-BNW Securities and Exchange Commission v. Profit 

Connect Wealth Services Inc et al Order on Motion

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Richard Handling

⚠ EXTERNAL

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply.

United States District Court

District of Nevada

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/21/2021 at 3:55 PM PDT and filed on 9/21/2021  
Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Profit Connect Wealth Services Inc et al

Case Number: 2:21-cv-01298-JAD-BNW

Filer:

Document Number: 45(No document attached)  

Docket Text:
MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS - Motion Hearing held via videoconference on 9/21/2021 before 
Judge Jennifer A. Dorsey. Crtrm Administrator: Danielle Cacciabaudo; Pla Counsel: Kathryn 
Wanner; Def Counsel: Jeremy Holmes (also present is Kyra Andrassy, Maria Gall and Geoff 
Winkler); Court Reporter: Amber McClane; Time of Hearing: 3:04 p.m. - 3:31 p.m.; Courtroom: 
6D; 

The Court makes preliminary remarks and hears representations of counsel. Mr. Winkler 
provides the Court with the status of this case. As stated on the record, the Court GRANTS the 
Motion for Order Authorizing Receiver to Employ Counsel and Computer Forensic Expert [32] 
(separate written order to follow). The Court further GRANTS the Motion for Allowance and 
Payment of Fees and Costs of the Temporary Receiver and His Professionals [37].  
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The minutes of this proceeding and the transcript will serve as the Court's official ruling. 

(no image attached) (Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - DC) 

2:21-cv-01298-JAD-BNW Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Dale A. Hayes, Jr     dhayes@hwlawnv.com, ehernandez@hayeslawnv.com, postlie@hwlawnv.com, 
sgiraldo@hwlawnv.com 

Theresa Melson     melsont@sec.gov 

Maria A. Gall     gallm@ballardspahr.com, LitDocket_West@ballardspahr.com, crawforda@ballardspahr.com, 
lvdocket@ballardspahr.com 

Jeremy Douglas Holmes     jholmes@hwlawnv.com, julia@hwlawnv.com 

Kathryn Wanner     wannerk@sec.gov, irwinma@sec.gov, longoa@sec.gov, simundacc@sec.gov 

2:21-cv-01298-JAD-BNW Notice has been delivered by other means to: 

Kyra Andrassy  
Smiley Wang-Ekvall LLP 
3200 Park Center Dr., Ste. 250 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 


